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From: Kurt Forrest Brewer [kurtbrewer@Ilawyer.com]
Sent:  Thursday, June 10, 2010 5:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change: Document No. L10000052136

Dear Ma'am/Sir;

Please change / correct the address for Fashion Sharp LLC (document No. L10000052136) to the following:

5176 W, Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32808
Thank you!
Best,

Kurt Forrest B_rewer

BREWER LAW LLC

REAL ESTATE AND
BUSINESS COUNSEL

PO Box 568923
Orlando, Florida 32856

407.286.0028 (phone)
877.424 5531 (e-fax)

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED [N THIS EMAIL MESSAGE IS
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED FOR
THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE GIVEN ABOVE. IF YOU ARE
NEITHER THE INTENDED RECIPIENT NOR AN EMPLOYEE OR
AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING THIS EMAIL
MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY
NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION
OF THE TAKING OF ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE ON THE
CONTENTS' OF THIS EMAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF
YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE
DELETE THE SAME IMMEDIATELY.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: PURSUANT TO TREASURY
DEFPARTMENT CIRCULAR 230, THIS IS TO ADVISE YQU
UNLESS | OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY STATE IN WRITING, E-
MAIL COMMUNICATIONS, INCLUDING ALL ATTACHMENTS,
FROM THIS FIRM ARE NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE
USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF
AVOIDING TAX-RELATED PENALTIES. IF YCU WISH TO
ENGAGE THIS FIRM TO PROVIDE FORMAL WRITTEN ADVICE
AS TO FEDERAL OR STATE TAX ISSUES, PLEASE CONTACT
THE SENDER.
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